
 

 
 
 
 
 

CIN No. U14107ML 1999PTC005707 

Lafarge Umiam Mining Private Limited 

May 03, 2021 
 
The Chief Conservator of Forests & Nodal Officer(FC Act) 
Office of the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF 
Sylvan House, Lower Lachumiere 
Shillong - 793001  
 
Subject: Essential Details Sought on Forest Clearance Application for the 5.156 ha of 

Shale-Siltstone Mining Project of M/s Lafarge Umiam Mining Private Limited 
(“LUMPL”) at Shella, located at Shella Village in East Khasi Hills District, Meghalaya  

 
Reference:   Proposal No. FP/ML/MIN/128584/2021 
 
Dear Sir: 
 
This has reference to the Forest Clearance application (the “Application”) submitted online by 
Lafarge Umiam Mining Pvt. Ltd. (“LUMPL”) on March 11, 2021 at the forest clearance portal - 
the “Parivesh” of the Ministry of Environment, Forests & Climate Change (“MoEFCC”). As per 
the Essential Details Sought which were uploaded against LUMPL’s application at the portal 
we would like to provide the following responses: 
 
Query No. (i):No. of Years under A-point x not mentioned 
 
Response to your Query No (i) 
 
Mining Lease was granted on August 30, 2002 over an area of 4.90 ha for Shale-Siltstone 
Mine, located at Shella Village in East Khasi Hills District of Meghalaya for a period of 30 years. 
 
Query No (ii): Prospecting of mineral done without prior permission under FC Act. 
 
Response to your Query No (i) 
 

1. Lafarge Umiam Mining Pvt. Ltd., (LUMPL), is a subsidiary of LafargeHolcim Bangladesh 
Ltd (LHB), Bangladesh. LHB has set up a limestone mine anda Shale-Siltstone Mine in 
India to supply Limestone and Shale to its a cross-border cement and clinker 
manufacturing plant in Bangladesh. The limestone mine and Shale-Siltstone Mine 
(hereinafter referred to as the Mining Project) was initially started by Lum Mawshun 
Minerals Pvt. Ltd. (“LMMPL”), another subsidiary of LHB established in the year 1996. 
All approvals obtained in the name of LMMPL which were subsequently transferred 
to LUMPL as the operating company.  LUMPL has a mining lease over an area of 4.90 
hectares for Shale-Siltstone granted on August 30, 2002 at Shella Village, East Khasi 
Hills District, Meghalaya, India, and a mining lease over an area of 100 hectares for 
Limestone granted onJanuary 3, 2002 at Phlangkaruh, Nongtrai Village, East Khasi Hills 
District, Meghalaya, India. The crushed limestone from the mining site is transported to 
LHB plant located across border near Norai Village, Chhatak, Sunamganj District, 
Bangladesh through a 17 km elevated Long Belt Conveyor (LBC) (7 km of which lies 
within the territory of India and remaining in Bangladesh). In November 2000, the 
Government of India and the Government of Bangladesh signed a historic agreement 
through exchange of letters in order to support this unique cross-border project 
between the two neighboring countries. 
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2. The prospecting activities for the Mining Project were carried over 176 ha of land for 
Limestone in Nongtrai village, over an area of 200 ha of land at Phlangkaruh, Nongtrai 
village for Shale, and over an area of 150 ha at Shella village, also for Shale. The 
prospecting activities for the Mining Project was carried out in two phases – Phase I from 
1994 to 1995 and Phase II from 2000 to 2002. On May 16, 2000, LMMPL received the 
permission for prospecting for Shale (Copy enclosed as Enclosure “A”). The 4.90 ha for 
Shale – siltstone Mine is a part of the said 200 ha area. 

 
Non Classification of the Area as a Forest 

3. An order was passed by the Hon’ble Supreme Court of India dated 12th December 1996 in 
Writ Petition (Civil) No. 202/95 with Writ Petition (Civil) no 171/96, in the matter of TN 
Godavarman Thirumulpad V.Union of India & Ors, (the “Interim Order”). The Hon’ble 
Supreme Court, at para 5, of the Interim Order also inter-alia directed each State 
Government to constitute within one month an expert committee which shall identify 
areas which are “forests” irrespective of whether they are notified, recognised or classified 
under any law, and irrespective of the ownership of the land of such forests. The State 
Government of Meghalaya issued a notification No.114/96/Pt/41 and on January 8, 1997 
formed the Expert Committee in terms of the Interim Order. The Report of the Expert 
Committee was filed before the Hon’ble Supreme Court vide an affidavit dated May 3, 
1997. Along with the Report of the Expert Committee, a letter dated March 26, 1997 of 
the Executive Committee, Khasi Hills Autonomous District Council (KHADC) was also 
placed on record identifying the areas covered by plantation areas belonging to the 
Council, village forests and private forests. We would also like to place on record that the 
area for the Mining Project at Shella and Nongtrai did not find mention in the report of 
the Expert Committee appointed by the State Government in compliance with the 
Interim Order to identify forest area in the State of Meghalaya. A copy of the report is 
enclosed as Enclosure “B”. 
 

4. Further, in terms of the Interim Order, the Directorate of Mineral Resources (DMR) vide 
letter dated February 10, 1997 sought clarification from Secretary to the Executive 
Committee, KHADC, Shillong requesting to clarify whether the mentioned Prospecting 
License (PL) for the area granted to LMMPL falls under forest or non-forest as per record. 
The Secretary, Executive Committee, KHADC, Shillong vide its letter dated April 28, 1997 
clarified that the mentioned land for LMMPL does not fall under forest as per the record. 
Copies of the letters are enclosed as Enclosure “B1”.  

 
5. An application was also made to KHADC on February 08, 2000 by LMMPL seeking a No-

objection for the Shale Mining Project.  On January 24, 2002 the office of the Executive 
Committee, KHADC, Shillong issued a certificate of No-objection and also mentioned that 
the Shale area was a non-forest land. The certificate issued by KHADC is enclosed as 
Enclosure “C”.  

 
6. The Shale mining lease area of 4.9 ha was not considered to be a part of forest land. 

However, in terms of Part II of the Hon’ble Supreme Court order and judgment in IA 1868 
of 2007 in Writ Petition (c) No. 2002 of 1995 titled ‘TN Godavarman Thirumulpad V.Union 
of India & Ors’ dated July 6, 2011 certain guidelines were laid down which are to be 
followed in future cases. In compliance of the afore-mentioned guidelines laid down by 
the Hon’ble Supreme Court, LUMPL filed an application dated October 20, 2011 to the 
Principal Chief Conservator of Forests(PCCF), Meghalaya for determination of the Shale 
4.9 Ha under mining lease as ‘Forest’ or ‘Non Forest’. A copy of the application is enclosed 
as Enclosure “D”. 
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7. On March 30, 2017, LUMPL made another application to the PCCF requesting for 

determination of the Shale area as Forest or Non-Forest. An inspection conducted by the 
DFO(T) and vide letter No. KH/1/45/87/2017 dated 03rd January 2018, the Shale area was 
determined to be a Non-Forest . A copy of the application and the inspection report is 
enclosed as Enclosure “E1 and E2”. 

 
8. Subsequently the matter was referred to the Regional Office of MoEFCC and on 19th 

March 2018, a joint inspection was carried out by the Regional Office of MoEFCC and the 
Territorial Division of the Department of Forests& Environment. As per the inspection, the 
Shale area was classified as forest, for the first time, which was communicated to LUMPL 
by the PCCF office vide letter no MFG.16/18/PCCF (T)/Vol-II/6601 dated 03rd August 2018. 
A copy of the letter is enclosed as Enclosure “F”.  

 
It is therefore stated that prior to the letter no. MFG.16/18/PCCF (T)/Vol-II/6601 dated 03rd 
August 2018, the Shale area was never identified and declared as forest land by the authorities 
and hence no application for Forest Clearance was filed by LUMPL. It is pursuant to the change of 
view of the authorities and the subsequent identification and declaration of the Shale land as 
forest land that LUMPL filed the application for Forest Clearance forthwith. We request your 
good office to kindly take note of the same. 
 
Request you to please let us know if any further information or clarification is required from our 
end.  
 
Thanking you  
 
Yours Sincerely, 
For Lafarge Umiam Mining Pvt. Ltd 
 

 
Manjuree Rai  
Company Secretary 


























































































































































































































































































































































